

From: Yakup Bayram

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: April 29, 2014

Subject:

---

Message:

Anthony

I just received the confirmation number from our legal firm. Sorry for duplicate messages.

Unfortunately, Section 2.805(d) of the FCC rules does not apply to us. We will need the experimental license.

As for your request to notch the 700 MHz public safety bands, we do not have any issue with this. We will notch out those bands.

In regards to limiting testing to specific designated locations: We are OK with this too. We only specified two locations in the supporting document as an example of potential plants. However, we will need to test the technology in various other plants in the US. We will need to coordinate with our partner glass companies to identify those locations. And this will take time. Are we required to submit those locations by amending the current pending application or can we informally email them to you as we find out while this application is being processed? We would really prefer the latter as the former will significantly delay this process and we are already so much behind in our schedule to get this going.

Time is of essence to us. We really need to move onto experiments because , as a small business, our resources is very limited.

And also, I believe our application has not made it to the NTIA yet per my conversation with Mike Marcus. I wanted to re-emphasize, as pointed out in our supporting document, that we will also notch out the bands 1400-1427 MHz, 1660.5-1668.4 MHz, and 2690-2700 MHz. These frequency bands were specifically stated as a condition for approval in 3D radar's waiver last August.

Please feel free to call me at 703-719-9666 x 102 if you have any other questions.

Thanks, Anthony

Yakup Bayram